

From: Tracy Johnson

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: June 09, 2011

Subject: FCC File# 0207-EX-PL-2011

Message:

File No. 0207-EX-PL-2011
Ref. 13950

Ms. Nguyen:

In response to your e-mail dated May 10, 2011, this is to advise you that ? for the pending application under File No. 0207-EX-PL-2011 ? the antenna for Merrimack, NH has been deleted from the application.

Accordingly, there is no longer any overlap between locations in granted File No. 0384-EX-PL-2009 and pending File No. 0207-EX-PL-2011.

As a result of this action, it is requested that processing of File No. 0207-EX-PL-2011 continue, with the remaining locations at Litchfield and Pembroke, NH.

If there is any issue with the ability of the Commission to grant File No. 0207-EX-PL-2011 for Litchfield and Pembroke, NH, please let me know.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems